



DANIEL CHIMA ONWUZURIKE

Mechanical Engineer

PROFILE

Positive and upbeat individual with enthusiasm for work and understanding of good customer service. Motivated to go above and beyond job requirements to satisfy customer needs, help team and meet business objectives. Driven professional successful at managing parts, replacing components and maintenance. Good teamwork, communication and problem-solving abilities. Well-versed in engine performance and maintenance. Dependable professional with expertise in repairing and maintaining diverse engine components and systems. Good troubleshooting and planning abilities with great work ethic.

CONTACT

PHONE:
+973 33018875

LINKEDIN:
www.linkedin.com/in/daniel-chima-onwuzurike

EMAIL:
g.daniel720@aol.com

EDUCATION

Federal University of Technology, Owerri
2008 - 2014

Caleb International College
2004 - 2006

Isolog College Campus
2006 - 2008

WORK EXPERIENCE

John Holt PLC Installation & Maintenance
2014-2016

- ✓ Ensured quality of service by checking for leaks and performance
- ✓ Inspected finished products for quality and adherence to specifications
- ✓ Competently utilized analytical scientific software

Motomark Automobile Maintenance Engineer
2017-2020

- ✓ Tested newly installed equipment to determine proper functionality and compliance with regulations.
- ✓ Read and followed technical documentation to complete accurate repairs.
- ✓ Serviced vehicles according to OEM recommended maintenance schedules for oil changes, engine tune-ups and fluid changes.
- ✓ Maintained functionality and reliability of engines, machines and systems through regular diagnostic checks.
- ✓ Consulted manuals, technical documentation and repair tree charts for further information prior to conducting fixes.
- ✓ Utilized diagnostic equipment to evaluate mechanical problems

SKILLS

- Operational analysis
- Diagnostics knowledge
- Troubleshooting
- Engine maintenance
- Multi-tasking
- Time management
- Root cause analysis
- Decisive
- Team player
- Mechanical drawings
- Instruction Manuals
- Safety Awareness
- Issue Resolution
- MS Office Packages
- Excellent communication skills